

From: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>
To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Bernhardt Invite
Date: Mon, 17 Jun 2019 22:41:39 +0000
Importance: Normal

Not a problem at all. I will get it to you tomorrow AM.

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>
Cc: Tim Williams <timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>; Mark Compton <mcompton@miningamerica.org>; Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Bernhardt Invite

Hi Matt!

Thanks for your email. I truly hate to ask but do you mind find filling out the attached form (it's been updated since Secretary Bernhardt was confirmed with some additional questions from our ethics lawyers)? I appreciate your time and understanding.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 2:17 PM Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org> wrote:

Leila & Tim, I am following up on my conversation with Secretary Bernhardt at WGA last week where we discussed his potentially being our keynote speaker at our annual meeting. I have attached our formal request form. You may recall last year Secretary Zinke had accepted the invitation, however had to ultimately not attend due to his departure from DOI. Our membership remains excited to hear the Secretary share his vision with us.

Please let me know where I can provide any further information regarding our request.

Matthew Ellsworth
American Exploration & Mining Association
Government Affairs
509.624.1158 x115

#1363947.1